
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

MEETING:   November 4, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  10.29.2025 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT:             Consider and discuss a Variance Request for the proposed Speedy Stop Food Stores. 

The variance request is for a sign exceeding maximum square footage requirements 

according to On-Premises Freestanding Sign Ordinance this sign will be located at 1019 

Hwy 35 S Port Lavaca, Tx 77979 

Chapter 36 – SIGNS 

https://library.municode.com/tx/port_lavaca/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH36SI 

 

Sec. 36-6. - On-premises signs. 

 

Freestanding signs shall be subject to the following: 

• Only one freestanding sign will be allowed on each lot that front only one public street. For lots fronting 

more than one public street a freestanding sign will be allowed for each street. 

• The maximum allowable effective area for freestanding signs will be 60 square feet 

• Multifaced signs shall have a maximum effective area of 180 square feet. 

• The maximum allowable height shall not exceed 30 feet on State Highway 35, and 20 feet elsewhere 

within the city limits. 

• Such signs may not rotate. 

• Such signs shall meet the setback requirements of section 36-3(a). 

 

Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL. The request is a typical design for a convenience store. 
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